De : Magritte Olivier

Envoyé : mercredi 5 septembre 2018 10:01

A : Marine Uldry <marine.uldry@edf-feph.org>
Objet : TR: UNCRPD - BDF - Alternatief verslag : 2-3

Bonjour Madame Uldry

Le Bonheur de I'une (naissance) fait parfois le bonheur des autres (chouette job — enfin, j'espere).
Puis-je vous demander quand est prévu votre retour Square de Meeus ?

Je me permettrai de vous solliciter pour voir ensemble ce que fait le BDF pour le 3éme-4éme rapport de
la Belgique.

Bien a vous

Olivier Magritte

BDF

047013 14 36

De : An Sofie Leenknecht <ansofie.leenknecht@edf-feph.org>
Envoyé : mercredi 5 septembre 2018 9:28

A : Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte @minsoc.fed.be>

Cc : Marine Uldry <marine.uldry@edf-feph.org>

Objet : RE: UNCRPD - BDF - Alternatief verslag : 2-3

Dear Olivier,

Nice to hear from you! We will for sure support you to draft the suggestions for the list of issues of the
next review of Belgium. As these are my last days before maternity leave, | would suggest you to meet
with my colleague Marine who will replace me and is already working with us on human rights issues.
She is French speaking ©

She is currently in Geneva for the CRPD Committee’s session but upon her return | am sure that you can
find a moment to meet her.

All the best,
An-Sofie

An-Sofie Leenknecht

Human Rights Coordinator

European Disability Forum | nothing about us without us
tel +32 2 282 46 02 | fax +32 2 282 46 09

ansofie.leenknecht@edf-feph.org - www.edf-feph.org
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From: Magritte Olivier [mailto:Olivier.Magritte @minsoc.fed.be]
Sent: mardi 4 septembre 2018 15:16

To: An Sofie Leenknecht <ansofie.leenknecht@edf-feph.org>
Subject: UNCRPD - BDF - Alternatief verslag : 2-3

Beste An-Sofie
Ik ben nu terug bezig met de lijst van vragen voor de Comité.

Zou het mogelijk een kleine vergadering dit week te planen om het agenda te kijken en uw raden te
krijgen? Ik ben niet vrij op woensdag namiddag.

Bedankt

Olivier
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